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1 qurgnge (Northampton)

ess___ 83 Pine Street

e Hill Institute

ent use  School

éntowmw?ﬁill Institute Inc.

Tription:

187
aily Hampshire Gazette
jurce_ March 15, 1887

_ Mid=19th cent. Detached Housing

- L m{itect Un:_known

Exterior wall fabric Wood

Outbuildings (describe) Nene

~Other features_3j story house, gable

roof, 2 front verandahs, recessed

_doorway

CHESTNUT JKEET

Altered ves Date 1887
Moved ne ‘Date
. Lot size:

One acre or less

L

T"Approxim'ate frontage 225 feet

Approximate distance of building from street

‘Over one acre

S

75 feet

6. Recorded by L. Komaromi

Organization Northampton Historical
Compmigsion
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7.

Original owner (if known)

Original use Kindegarten

Subsequent.use‘s (if ény) and dates_Manusl Traininz- 1905

Themes (check as many as applicable)

Aboriginal e Conservation Recreation %
Agricultural Education % Religion
Architectural Exploration/ - Science/

The Arts - . . settlement invention
Commerce =~ =~ 77 Industry Social/
Communication X Military humanitarian X
Community development < Political Transportation

. Historical significance (include explanation of themes checked above) .

Thi Hill Institute was built in 1876 under the sponsorship
of Samuel L. Hill. Nr. Hill may be remembered as having pioneered

- the Northampton Association of Education and Industry in the mid-

10.

June 7, 1935

- of the community. - Mr. Hill, having always a keen inters

‘child in Florence from the ages of 3~7 a free education. The in:s

nineteenth century; an institution providing for its merberse

moral, literary, scientifie and agriculitural insitruction. He is

also noted for the operation of an under-ground railvay station,
aiding and abetting the safe transport of slaves from one desticnation
to another.

A-Board of Trustees was set up in 1882 to manage the institute

~and included A.G. Hill, A.T. Lilly and E.K. Learned. The endcyincns
cen be attributed to Samuel Hill and Alfred Lilly, the latter 4wo
2]

enabling the institute to expand its activities +o meet

3!
affairs of Florence, established a NMothers Club and Parents Lot
at the school. R AR .

Tha school was set up primarily as a kindasgarien affording cvory

N

SRS 24

was divided into three floors- the 1lst for general recreation, +

for older children lesarning occupations and the 3rd for advaneed
In 1905, a department of manual training was oponed here. Fo

day and evening classes were held providing for endcavers in wocd -

netal work, weaving and dressmeking. The work produced here rangad

rrom simplistic ‘o rather complex artistic designs. .

_ In 1935, mere than 5000 persons atiended the annual exhibitinsn
at the Hill Institute viewing individual works from the primary grodos

and vocational classes.,
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